- Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date: December 6, 2021

To:  Office of the Chief Clerk Docket Room

From: Brad Patterson, Office of the Chief Clerk %

Re: Restore the Grasslands LL.C and Harrington/Turner Enterprises, LP;
Proposed TPDES Permit No. WQo0016003001

Attached please find the following materials from the public meeting on Restore the
Grasslands LLC and Harrington/Turner Enterprises, LP’s Proposed TPDES Permit No.

WQ0016003001, held virtually December 6, 2021:

1. 2CDs, and
2. the registration list

Approximately 340 people participated in the meeting. The following 50 individuals

provided formal oral comments:

Rep. Candy Nobles Michael Haynes Joel Camann
Andrew Malczewski Laura Hernandez Carrolyn Moebius
Kathy Harvey Ranjani Venkataraman Tom Marshall

Judi Evans Scott Clark Lance Caughfield
Dan Shoop Alicia Evans Hal Camp

Robert Fernandez Lynne Orozco Rico Jones

Ed Standridge Sunil Unnickrishnan Gordon Viere

Sylvia Roy Wade & Scheri Cloud Robert Bucci

Jaymie Bryson Trent Mendenhall Jennifer Berthiaume
Joe Lozano Jose Victor Muller Srinath Ramaswamy
Deborah L. Ison Charles Ho Stephen Dickman
Matthew Wilson Emily Plummer John & Patricia Meaux
Harpal Singh Jonathan Phelps Shirish Kavoor

Art Rodriguez Brian Jones Wendy Galarneau
Sophia Galarneau Marilyn Ferguson Robert Jaczak

Hetul Sanghvi Scott Bradley Helen Stephens

Tye Holmes Trudy Jackson




